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To: NANCY ADDUCI (States Attorney); LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney); MARK ROTERT (States
Attorney)

Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney)

Subject: RE: Officers involved in Watts' cases

Thanks Nancy

From: NANCY ADDUCI (States Attorney)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:31 PM

To: ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney); LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney); MARK ROTERT (States
Attorney)

Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Officers involved in Watts' cases

Yes to those seven. There are additional. | am almost done with a full chart and some
hopefully helpful copies of what key document we have.

Nancy Galassini Adduci

Assistant State's Attorney

Conviction Integrity Unit

Cook County State's Attorney's Office
2650 South California 12 B 13
Chicago, lllinois 60608

773 674-7701
773 674-7185 Fax

From: ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:13:16 PM

To: LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney); MARK ROTERT (States Attorney)

Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney); NANCY ADDUCI (States
Attorney)

Subject: RE: Officers involved in Watts' cases

I'm including Nancy on this email since she probably knows off the top of her head. In
addition, Nancy is working on a chart of all the cases, officers and star numbers for our
purposes and the City’s.

From: LYNN MCCARTHY (States Attorney)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:09 PM

To: ERIC SUSSMAN (States Attorney); MARK ROTERT (States Attorney)
Cc: STEVEN BLOCK (States Attorney); JOHN BRASSIL (States Attorney)
Subject: Officers involved in Watts' cases
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Eric/Mark - | received a call from CPD Internal Affairs Chief Eddie Welch who is trying to obtain

information about additional officers who worked with former Sgt. Ronald Watts. CPD would

like to act swiftly to strip all of the officers who were involved with Watts on the 15 cases

announced today. Chief Welch provided me with the names of 7 officers who he believed

wrote reports on some of the 15 cases. He referred to them as "Unit 264" officers. He is

looking for confirmation from our office that these 7 officers were involved in the cases

announced today.

1.

N o vk W

Alvin Jones
Alsworth Smith
Robert Gonzalez
Manuel Leano
Brian Bolton
Douglas Nichols
Kenneth Young

| can help coordinate with IAD by providing them the information they need to pull reports,

etc. if you would like. Otherwise, if you prefer to deal with Chief Welch directly, | can provide

his contact info. Let me know how you wish to proceed.

LYNN McCARTHY
Assistant State's Attorney

Supervisor, Professional Standards Unit
Cook County State's Attorney's Office
2650 South California -- Room 13 B 40
Chicago, lllinois 60608

email: lynn.mccarthy@cookcountyil.gov
773-674-2970
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